	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Wednesday 15 th June 2022 at 8pm. Participants were: Councillors J. Hunter Shaw, M Booth, J Booth, P Wilkinson, E. Rose, E Moralee, S Brack, T Taylor (County Councillor), B Sofflet (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)
36	Public Session B Sofflet advised the Meeting that the Litter Bins for Death Lane and Toft Dyke Lane have been requested.
37	Apologies for absence None
38	Declarations of interest None.
39	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 18 th May having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the Minutes and the Chairman duly signed them.
40	Matters arising from the minutes None
41	 Finance Bank balances A report on the Bank Balances was noted. The Clerk advised the Meeting that he had received a request for a copy of the Parish Council Accounts from a Resident and that they had been supplied. Payments (Cheque Numbers in brackets) Sharpe Group – Website Charge £30 (101471) North Notts Landscapes – Grass Cutting in May £156 (101472) Grant Application by Clayworth PCC. There was discussion about a Grant Application made by the PCC at the Parish Council Meeting of 9th February, Minute 124 (4). The Clerk advised the Meeting that Legal Advice has again been sought to establish what help might be given to the Church including a contribution toward the cost of renovating the Traquair Murals. The Clerk advised that the Parish Council has no power to make Grants to a PCC for such a purpose and that such Grants are considered unlawful. The Clerk confirmed that this was his understanding confirmed by the Legal Advice obtained. The Clerk recommended that no such Grant be made. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council accept the advice given and write to the PCC explaining the position and expressing the Councils' deep regret that it is unable to help.
42	Correspondence Items of correspondence have been circulated via e mail and any relevant information placed on the Village Facebook page.
43	Flooding Matters Planned work on improvements to the Toft Dyke are continuing. County Councillor T Taylor

SignedDate

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	advised that further investigations are to be carried out on drainage issues in Church Lane.
44	West Burton Solar Project The Clerk advised that correspondence concerning a Statutory Consultation has now been received and the final date for responses to be submitted. There was lengthy discussion about the forthcoming 'face to face' Meeting with IGP personnel, the content and what that Meeting should seek to achieve.
45	Emergency Plan/Volunteer Training A Meeting for Volunteers and First Aiders has yet to be arranged to follow up the Induction process. Date to be fixed at the July Parish Council Meeting.
46	Dog Fouling District Councillor B Sofflet has requested the waste bins for Death Lane and Toft Dyke Lane.
47	Village Footpaths This to be discussed at the July Parish Council Meeting.
48	Any other business None.
49	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the date of next Parish Council Meeting will be Wednesday 20 July 2022 at 8pm in the Memorial Hall. The Chairman closed the meeting at 905pm.